Emergency Power Interruption TU4

TO: All departments within TU4

FROM: Bob Lotkowictz
Director of Physical Plant Services

SUB.: Emergency Power will be shutdown for TU4 on Friday October 30, 2020 from 3:00 am to
7:00 am.

DATE: 10-22-20

Emergency Power outlets, lighting, and equipment served from the emergency panels will be shutdown to allow
the Electric Shop to install new equipment safely.

This shutdown will be from 3:00 am to 7:00 am on Friday October 30th.

During this time the building will not have life safety lighting to egress the building if there were a loss of normal
power.

There could be intermittent power losses up to 10 seconds after 7:00 am while we test the equipment.

This Interruption will occur; Friday October 30, 2020 from 3:00 am to 7:00 am

|MPACTS; Emergency power lighting, outlets and equipment. This will not affect anything served from normal power.

If you require clarification please contact; Aaron Petty at pettya@upstate.edu
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This shutdown will be from 3:00 am to 7:00 am on Friday October 30th. 

During this time the building will not have life safety lighting to egress the building if there were a loss of normal power. 

There could be intermittent power losses up to 10 seconds after 7:00 am while we test the equipment. 


